From: Cate, D

To:

Subject: FW: URGENT - Formulary QUestion

Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:48:43 PM
Importance: High )

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:48:30 PM
To: Cate, Matt@CDCR

Subject: RE: URGENT - Formulary QUestion
Importance: High :

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Matt,

We don’t carry in either pharmacy. ‘We will continue to check with- but will not have answer
until tomorrow.

rom:

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:33 PM
To:
Cc: - 'matt.cate@cdcr.ca.gov'

Subject: RE: URGENT - Formulary QUestion

i

We do not stock.

Will call .
I

From: _
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:25 PM
To:

Cc: 'matt.cate@cdcr.ca.gov'

Subject: URGENT - Formulary QUestion

Follow-up tb- and my calls:

I need a quick responsé about whether you would carry sodium thiopental in your pharmacy formulary
and if so how much you have in stock? And care you spare any for loan to CDCR.
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Less of a rush but still ASAP, could you check |JJJj formularies as well and see if they would be
willing to loan some to CDCR?

Thanks

Privacy Notice

This electronic message, together with any attachments is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. It may contain information that is PRIVATE and PROHIBITED from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender by responding to the original e-mail. Instructions
for final disposition will be made available. Thank you..
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From: Cate, Matt@CDCR

To:

Subject: - FW: URGENT - Formulary QUestion

Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:33:02 PM
From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:32:52 PM

To:
Cc: Cate, Matt@CDCR
Subject: RE: URGENT - Formulary QUestion
Auto forwarded by a Rule

We do not stock.

will call-
I

From:
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:25 PM
To:
Cc:

'matt.cate@cdcr.ca.gov'

Subject: URGENT - Formulary QUestion

Follow-up to ] and my calls:

I need a quick response about whether you would carry sodium thiopental in your pharmacy formulary
and if so how much you have in stock? And care you spare any for loan to CDCR.

Less of a rush but still ASAP, could you check i} formularies as well and see if they would be
willing to loan some to CDCR?

Thanks

ACLU PRA 000404 .
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Privacy Notice

This electronic message, together with any attachments is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. It may contain inforination that is PRIVATE and PROHIBITED from disclosure. If you are not the intended
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

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re: Thiopental Injection

Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:24:09 AM
Thanks.

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: Rice, Benjamin@CDCR; Cate, Matt@CDCR
Sent: Thu Sep 30 07:04:36 2010

Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection

So it looks like we can get a full supply from England. 1 have to work with accounting on how to pay
and Customs/FDA on delivery. I'll be working through those details today. | will also let you know
when we have AZ finalized. Anticipate this morning it will be in our possession and on the way to
SQ. '

Scott

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 6:16 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Fw: Thiopental Injection
Importance: High

FYI

From:
" To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thu Sep 30 05:27:27 2010

Subject: Thiopental Injection

30-09-10
Dear Mr. McAuliffe,

Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest m_

I would be happy to supply you:

Thiopental Injection , powder for. reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-mg vial packs of
25's  £196.75 (pounds sterling)
The current expiry date is February 2014.

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10  £15.55
Expiry date: 01/13

Pancuronium Injection, péncuronium bromide 2 mg/mL, 2-mL amp packs of 10's £58.73
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could supply me with the following information, I can produce a proforma invoice:
Invoice address '
Delivery address, including contact person: and contact person phone number

ACLU PRA 000413
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I will dispatch the goods to you by FedEx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate item.

In order to get the product easier through US customs, I think it would be a goods idea for

you to write a letter in the department letterhead, attention of US custom and let them know
- why you need this product. I would include this letter in your shipment.

Please also email or fax me a copy of your DEA license, to include it in your shipment.

Please let me know if you need. further information.

Many thanks,
Kind regards

ACLU PRA 000414 .
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From: : ate, M CDC

To: )
Subject: Re: URGENT - Formulary QUestion
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 5:26:04 PM

Thanks - Sure appreciate it.

From:

To: Cate, Matt@CDCR

~Sent: Wed Sep 29 16:48:30 2010

Subject: RE: URGENT - Formulary QUestion

Matt,

We don't carry in either pharmacy. We will continue to check with- but will not have answer
until tomorrow. .

From:
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:33 PM
To: a

Cc: 'matt.cate@cdcr.ca.gov'
Subject: RE: URGENT - Formulary QUestion

We do not stock.

Will call.
|

From: _ :
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:25 PM
To: '
Cc: matt.cate@cdcr.ca.gov.
Subject: URGENT - Formulary QUestion

Follow-up to- and my calls:

I need a quick response about whether you would carry sodium thiopental in your pharmacy formulary
and if so how much you have in stock? And care you spare any for Joan to CDCR. ‘

Less of a rush but still ASAP, could you check- ormularies as well and see if they would be
willing to loan some to CDCR? ) o ' . :

Thanké

" ACLU PRA 000415
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Privacy Notice

‘This electronic message, together with any attachments is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. It may contain information that is PRIVATE and PROHIBITED from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender by responding to the original e-mail. Instructions
for final disposition will be made available. Thank you.. ’
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From: e, Ma DCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR;

Cc: Rice, Benjamin@CDCR
Subject: RE: Ca Drugs :

Date: Monday, September 20, 2010 1:52:00 PM

Thank you very much for working so hard on our behalf. You’ve done a great job “beating the
bushes” and finding the first dose - | appreciate it a great deal. At this point, | would like to take

you up on your offer to reach out to Governor[JJij promised to give || EEEEEN

- a call before we took that step, so | will reach out to him today and let him know. Il
email everyone on this string once- and | have had our conversation. Thanks again,

Matt

From: Kernan, Scdtt@CDCR

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 6:32 AM
To:
Cc Cate, Matt@CDCR; Rice, Berijamin@CDCR
Subject: RE: Ca Drugs

Thank you very much. We sure appreciate all your efforts. I'll let you know how Matt wants to go
forward with- after talks with Governor. Let you know hopefully today.

Scott

~ From:
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 3:02 PM -
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Cc:
Subject: Fw: Ca Drugs

' Scott:

One of the lessons of life is that bad news doesn’t get better with time. Unfortuna;tely, despite
numerous calls and contacts yesterday and today, we have been unable to secure any additional
supplies of sodium pentothal at this time. '

Scott, we will continue to search but as | promised you and Matt, | wanted to give you a definitive
answer before Monday.

While we continue to look for an existing supply, I remains willing to call Governor[JJJJi] -
and ask for his assistance in putting a string on-supply should you need it before new
production resumes. :

ACLU PRA 000428 )
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Please let us know how to proceed.

c:
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 5:09 PM
Subject: Re: Ca Drugs

We have contacted 80-90 hospitals over the past few days and none of them have a drop of
Pentothal. Most have been out for quite some time. Istill have folks in the industry keeping an
eye out and | will let you know if | hear of any leads. ' ’

thanks,

B o

Can you get us an official update availability production timelines? Also,---any luck on getting that
other supply of sodium pentothal?

----- Original Message -----

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
To ‘
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 5:38 PM

We are getting some press inquiries on the Lethal Injection drugs. Hearing that availability may be
pushed deep into 2011. Have you heard anything like that? Any luck on finding us anything or
date certain when manufacturing will start back up and be available. Sorry to bother you and as
always, thanks for your help. ’

Scott

ACLU PRA 000428
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From: Rice, Benjamin@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Cc: Cate, Matt@CDCR

Sent: Mon Aug 02 16:20:12 2010

Subject: FW: Lethal Injection/Sodium Thiopental

FYL.

From
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 6:15 AM

ACLU PRA 000430
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Subject: Lethal Injection/Sodium Thiopental

In the law provides that an execution must be inflicted by an ultra short-acting barbiturate,

as well as other drugs. As many of you are aware, sodium thiopental is in short supply. At this point,

has an execution scheduled for August 17 and we have not been successful in finding any
sodium thiopental to carry out the execution. | understand that other states have run into this problem.
Can you please advise me of the course of action that has been taken in this situation? Or, if anyone

has any information on how to obtain this drug or any other ultra short-acting barbiturate, that would be
extremely helpful.

Thank you.

ACLUPRA 060431
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Mon Aug 02 12:20:02 2010
Subject: FW: Name

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 10:20 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE

Scott
Here is the email for the guy”s name...... Also when you talk to him to have him'place the order | would recommend
placing an order for 3 executions.
63 grams of Sodium Thiopental
1050 milligrams of Pancuronium Bromide
4200 milliequivalents of Potassium Chloride

Each execution to include training will require a minimum of:
21 grams of Sodium Thiopental
350 milligrams of Pancuronium Bromide
1400 milliequivalents of Potassium Chloride

John McAuliffe

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 12:28 PM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR o
Subject: FW: Lethal Injection Process

Fyi Mattis callin- to see if they receive a script from a doc will they order it. Let you know. ‘Any luck from
other states? : ' : ) )

Scott

ACLU PRA 000432
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From: ' McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Cc: * Gaddi, Kathy@CDCR

Subject: Import/Export Permit Application
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 12:43:44 PM
Scott

For your review....

John

Office of Diversion Control
Drug Enforcement Administration
United States Department of Justice

Dear Sir;

First let me thank you again for taking the time to talk and assist us in finding a solution in procuring
thiopental. As you are well aware, Title 21 United States Code (USC) Controlled Substances Act;

- Section 952; Importation of Controlled Substances; outlines exceptions for importation of Scheduled Ili
controlled substances. Specifically,

Such amounts of any controlled substance in Schedule Il the Attorney General finds to be
necessary to provide for the medical, scientific, or other legitimate needs of the United States
During an emergency in which domestic supplies of such substance or drug are found by the
Attorney General to be inadequate. :

In any case in which the Attorney General finds that competition among domestic
manufacturers of the controlled substance is inadequate and will not be rendered adequate
by the registration of additional manufacturers under section 823 of this title.

In any case in which the Attorney General finds that such controlled substance is in limited
quantities exclusively for scientific, analytical or research uses;

may be so imported under such regulations as the Attorney General shall prescribe.

Callforma Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR) fi finds itself unfortunately meeting all of
the above bullets. As we have discussed, | have had John McAuliffe (John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov )
contact the Diversion Control Units in San Francisco ; Sacramento

); Oakland (Helpline) and Washington D.C. to get assistance in the procurement of Thiopental, a
scheduled Il controlled substance.

Thiopental is one of three chemicals that is authorized by the State of California for capital punishment
by lethal injection. In May 2010, it was reported by the American Society of Health-System
Pharmacists (ASHP) that their was a shortage of thiopental This shortage was sparked by a
manufacturing problem of thiopental as well as a shortage of propofol (a popular anesthetic used by
anesthesiologist) which forced anesthesiologist to further deplete supplies of thiopental as a substitute.
Additionally, CDCR had contact with-numerous Compounding Pharmacies around the San Francisco

Bay area with the same result and answer; ﬂhLQp_en_taLLs_g_ejun_g_zeMmzd_t_o_ﬂn_d_and_me

nop

-CDCR has located a supply of sodium thiopental in Pakistan, specifically;

ACLU PRA 000433
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I am requesting help from your office to assist CDCR with the process of procuring the thiopental
through the Import/Export Permit Application. We are requesting for the Warden of San Quentin State

Prison be permitted to directly order the thiopental from Pakistan for delivery to San Quentin State
Prison; :

CDCR would be ordering 210 grams. The state of California’s Lethal Injection Regulation, CDCR, Title
15; 3349; calls for a 500 mg/2.5% Kit (25 mg/mL) combination package with contents of 500 mg of
Thiopental powder and 20mL flip top vial of sterile water to be- mixed by appropriate execution team
members. CDCR will be ordering from Pakistan 210 grams or 420 individual package kits of thiopental.

! look forward to talking to you and discuséing this matter.
Scott Kernan

Undersecretary, Operations _
California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation

U PRA 0004 )
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From: ]

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: Re: ATTN:
Date: Thursday, October 07, 2010 10:01:30 AM

Dear Mr. McAuliffe:

To clanfy I have agreed only to start the process of investigating how to import this
medication for the CDCR.

The amount of time, cost , complexity, risk, and liability has yet to be determlned

I will be meeting with corporate council on October 10, 2010.

In the mean time please keep this matter private no public disclosure.

I went to my files yesterday to review our previous process of importation.

I will today or tomorrow time permitting contact the DEA contact you have pr0v1ded me
Meepyou informed as I collect information, ask any further questlons of you, and

tender a final decision and cost by next week.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of my company.

WARNING: This email is covered by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act of 1996 (HIPAA). It contains health information that is personal and confidential and
contains sensitive information related to a person's healthcare. The information contained
therein is being emailed to you after obtaining authorization from the patient. You, being the
recipient, are obligated to maintain this information in a SAFE, SECURE, CONFIDENTIAL,
and RETRIEVABLE fashion. Unauthorized re-disclosure and/or failure to maintain
confidentiality is prohibited by law and could subject you to penalties described under the
Federal HIPAA Act of 1996 and applicable State law.

From: "McAuliffe, John@CDCR" <John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov>

To:
Cc: "Kernan, Scott@CDCR" <Scott.Kernan@cdcr.ca.gov>
Sent: Wed, October 6, 2010 10:38:53 AM

Subject: [N

Sir :

| am forwarding this email to you for your record. CDCR would like to know if this process of obtaining
the thiopental (Duty, Broker, any additional fees to include_ fees) could be billed to CDCR
as.one invoice? Additionally, can you give a possible estimate as to how long this process will take
before we receive the thiopental? Again, thank you for you assistance.

John McAuliffe

ACLU PRA 000435
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 1:34 AM

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: Re:

Thank you. I'll make DEA's import/export unit aware of this matter.

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR <John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov>

To:
Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR <Scott.Kernan@cdcr.ca.gov>

Sent: Tue Oct 05 14:08:55 2010
Subject:

Thank you for the list of companies listed with the DEA to import Thiopental. We have contacted
who has initially agreed to procure the Thiopental

from London . We gave your email as a point of contact with DEA since you know exactly
what we have been doing and to whom we have been in contact with in your Department. Again thank
you for your help and assistance.

John McAuliffe
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From: I DC|

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 9:29:29 AM
John

Any word on how long we can expect this to take?

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Sent: Wed Oct 06 08:50:07 2010
Subject: Fw:

FYl

From:
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wed Oct 06 01:34:07 2010
Subject: Re:

Thank you. I'l make DEA's import/export unit aware of this matter.

Office of Diversion Control

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR <John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov>
To:
Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR <Scott.Kernan@cdcr.ca.gov>
Sent: Tue Oct 05 14:08:55 2010 -
Subject:

Thank you for the list of companies listed with the DEA to import Thiopental. We have contacted
who has initially agreed to procure the Thiopental

from London. We gave your email as a point of contact with DEA since you know exactly
what we have been doing and to whom we have been in contact with in your Department. Again thank
you for your help and assistance.

John McAuliffe '
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Fom:

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: Re:
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 1:34:13 AM

Thank you. I'll make DEA's import/export unit aware of this matter.

Office of Diversion Control

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR <John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov>

To: ]
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

John McAuliffe .

ACLU PRA 000438
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From: ern ‘ D!

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: ) FW: DEA Registered Importers of Thiopental
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:59:54 PM

For our records.

Scott

From:

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:58 PM

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re: DEA Registered Importers of Thiopental

The listed companie‘s would file the appropriate paperwork. DEA would not réquire anything from the
Dept of Corrections. -

Office of Diversion Control

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR <Scott.Kernan@cdcr.ca. gov>
To:
Sent: Mon Oct 04 17:48:07 2010

Subject: RE: DEA Registered Importers of Thiopental

-l

Thank you very much for getting me this list. We will contact them directly. | assume that if we
can get one of them to import the drug for us that they will complete the appropriate _
documentation and you would not need anything-directly from the department? Thanks again for
your help. '

Scott

From:

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 1:19 PM

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: DEA Registered Importers of Thlopental

Attached is a spreadsheet containing companies who are specifically registered with DEA to
- import Thiopental. We are'looking‘ to send you an expanded list of companies as
~ Thiopental belongs to a larger class of barbiturates. I Il send addltlonal |nformat|on if the
additional importers are pertinent to your issue.

<<|mporters of Thiopental.xmi>>
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From: ernan, Sc CDC

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Cc: Duffy, Brian@CDCR

Subject: FW: DEA Registered Importers of Thiopental
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:50:27 PM

Attachments: Importers of Thiopental.xml

" John,

Here is what DEA gave me. They are unwilling to provide a waiver. | would think we need to
engage off this list and see if any are willing to help. Would you like Brian to help? 1 would like to
document who we talked to and if necessary | will engage Matt or Gov Office to assist. Let me
know what you think.

By the way, | called the head guy this morning and that is how we got a hold of-

Scott

From:

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 1:19 PM

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: DEA Registered Importers of Thiopental

Attached is a spreadsheet containing companies who are specifically registered with DEA to
import Thiopental. We are looking to send you an expanded list of companies as
Thiopental belongs to a larger class of barbiturates. I'll send additional information if the
additional importers are pertinent to your issue.

<<Importers of Thiopental.xm!>>
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*From; I

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 12:38:30 PM
John,

- does not have an existing Controlled Substance Import License to support Thiopental
Sodium and does not wish to obtain the license for |mport of this material due to the risk of being

the importer of record

| wish you all the best.

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mailto:John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:05 PM.

To: :
Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection
Importance: High

1

Thank you again here is the information and email.
John McAuliffe -

From:

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 5:27 AM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: Thiopental Injection
Importance: High

30-09-10
Dear Mr. McAuliffe,

Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest m—

I would be happy to supply you:

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-mg vial packs of
25's  £196.75 (pounds sterling) - : :
The current expiry date is February 2014. '

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
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Expiry date: 01/13

Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromide 2 mg/mL, 2-mL amp packs of 10's
£58.73
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could supply me with the following information, I can produce a proforma invoice:
Invoice address
Delivery address, including contact person and contact person phone number

T will dispatch the goods to you by FedEx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate item.

In order to get the product easier through US customs, I think it would be a goods idea for
you to write a letter in the department letterhead, attention of US custom and let them know
why you need this product. I would include this letter in your shipment.

Please also email or fax me a copy of your DEA license, to include it in your shipment.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Many thanks,
Kind regards

ACLU PRA 000446 :
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From: E—

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: RE: Pentothal update
Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:56:25 AM

No, we do not.

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mailto:John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 12:53 PM

To:
Subject: RE: Pentothal update

Question, do you have an import license?
John McAuliffe

From:

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:38 AM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR :

Subject: Pentothal update

John, | have spoken with Hospira today on the Pentothal...they have moved back delivery dates until

sometime in the first quarter 2011.

I'll let you know if | find anything somewhere else.

ACLU PRA 000447 -
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From: I

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: Pentothal update

- Date: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:38:25 AM

John, I have spoken with Hospira today on the Pentothal...they have moved back delivery dates until
sometime in the first quarter 2011.

I'll let you know if 1 find anything somewhere else.
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Fom: -

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: ’ Re: Thiopental Injection

Date: Friday, October 01, 2010 6:13:06 AM
Hi John,

Since there is an 8 hours difference in time, if you need to get in touch
with me by phone, the following is my mobile number:

I am available from 6:00Am until 8:00PM just about all the time.

My office number:
My mobile:

Reﬁa rds,

----- Original Message -----

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
To:
Sent: 01 October, 2010 1:01 AM
Subject: Re: Thiopental Injection

We are trying to work with DEA and/or an import pharmacy company to deal with the
DEA/FDA/Customs: Any suggestions or advise to make this happen sooner than later would be
greatly appreciated.

John McAuliffe

From:

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Thu Sep 30 05:27:27 2010
Subject: Thiopental Injection

30-09-10
Dear Mr. McAuliffe,
Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest in |l

I would be happy to supply you:

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-
mg vial packs of 25's  £196.75 (pounds sterling)
The current expiry date is February 2014,

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
Expiry date: 01/13

Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromlde 2 mg/mL, 2-mL amp
packs of 10's £58.73
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could supply'me with the folldwing information, I can produce a
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proforma invoice:
Invoice address
Delivery address, including contact person and contact person phone number

I will dispatch the goods tp.you by FedEx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate item.

In order to get the product easier through US customs, I think it would
be a goods idea for you to write a letter in the department letterhead,
attention of US custom and let them know why you need this product.
I would include this letter in your shipment.

Please also email or fax me a copy of your DEA license, to include it in
your shipment.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Many thanks,
Kind regards
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